From: Taraha Smith

To: Records Management (UTC)

Subject: Penalty Assessment TH-210970

Date: Monday, January 17, 2022 3:15:59 PM
Attachments:
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TH-210970

External Email
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NCl PAYMENTS, INC.

Washington, State of - Utilities & Transportation Commission
Utilities &amp; Transportation Commission Payment

Confirmation Number

620751

Payment Method

VISA Ending in 5146

Account Information

Amount

$100.00

Name

Street Address
City

State

Zip code
Country
Daytime phone
Email

Payment ID

Date & Time
Friday, January 14, 2022 10:02AM PT

Service Fee

$3.95

Taraha Baum

3700 Morgan Avenue
Evansville

IN

47715

United States

(812) 485 - 3606
taraha_smith@unitedevv.com

18281
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Total

$103.95

Thank you for using ACI Payments, Inc. If you have a question regarding your payment, please call us toll free at 1-866-621-4109. To

make payments in the future, please visit our website at acipayonline.com.

Taraha L. Baum
Senior Director Legal & Compliance
Professional Transportation, Inc.

812-485-3606 (Office)
812-485-3606 (Fax)
812-568-3066 (Cell)
800-471-2440 (Toll Free)

3700 Morgan Avenue
Evansville, IN 47715

taraha.smith@unitedevv.com
http://www.prof

jonaltran

ioninc.
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\CI PAYMENTS, INC.

Washington, State of - Utilities & Transportation Commission
Utilities &amp; Transportation Commission Payment

Confirmation Number Date & Time
620751 Friday, January 14, 2022 10:02AM PT
Payment Method Amount Service Fee Total
VISA Ending in 5146 $100.00 $3.95 $103.95
Account Information Name Taraha Baum
Street Address 3700 Morgan Avenue
city Evansville
state N
Zip code 41715
Country United States
Daytime phone (812) 485 - 3606
Email taraha smith@unitedevv.com
Payment ID 18281

Thank you for using ACI Payments, Inc. f you have a question regarding your payment, please cal us tol free at 1-866-621-4109. To
make payments in the future, please visit our website at acipayoniine.com




PENALTY ASSESSMENT TH-210970 PAGE 5

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PENALTY ASSESSMENT TH-210970

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document, and send it to the Commission
within 15 days after you receive the penalty assessment. Use additional paper if needed.

I'have read and understand RCW 9A.72.020 (printed below), which states that making false
statements under oath is a class B felony. I am over the age of 18, am competent to testify to the
matters set forth below and I have personal knowledge of those matters. I hereby make, under
oath, the following statements.

1. Payment of penalty. I admit that the violation occurred and enclose $100 in payment
of the penalty.

|___| 2. Contest the violation. I believe that the alleged violation did not occur for the reasons I

describe below (if you do not include reasons supporting your contest here, your
request will be denied):

|:| a) Iask for a hearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR D b) Task for a Commission decision based solely on the information I provide
above.

I:' 3. Application for mitigation. I admit the violation, but I believe that the penalty should
be reduced for the reasons set out below (if you do not include reasons supporting
your application here, your request will be denied):

|:| a) Iask for a hearing to present evidence on the information I provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR |:| b) Iask for a Commission decision based solely on the information I provide
above.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing,
including information I have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

1/ —~ 3
Dated: / J ‘{'I 42 [month/day/year], at e insva “f; /) [city, state]

(a(v eCioned 1 va nspc,r-l—f\-{—.m lnc.
Name of Respondent (compe{ny) pIease prlnt
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RCW 9A.72.020:

“Perjury in the first degree. (1) A person is guilty of perjury in the first degree if in any official
proceeding he makes a materially false statement which he knows to be false under an oath
required or authorized by law. (2) Knowledge of the materiality of the statement is not an
element of this crime, and the actor’s mistaken belief that his statement was not material is not a
defense to a prosecution under this section. (3) Perjury in the first degree is a class
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for
business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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